

KING'S COLLEGE, CAMBRIDGE

At a meeting of the Council held
on Tuesday, 26th October 2021 at 2pm in the Audit Room and via Zoom

| | | | |
|-----------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|
| <i>Present:</i> | Provost | <i>In</i> | Vice-Provost |
| | Dr Ainslie | <i>Attendance:</i> | Senior Tutor |
| | Dr Adams | | First Bursar |
| | Dr Dolan | | Domus Bursar |
| | Professor Dunn | | |
| | Professor Griffin | | * <i>Open business only</i> |
| | Dr Perry | | *Mr Nate Roundy |
| | Dr Srinivasan | | *Ms Brenna Salkin |
| | Professor Griffiths | | *Mr Tom Pugh |
| | | <i>By invitation</i> | Emily Lyons - Minutes |

Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received from Mr Motlock and Dr Candea.

OPEN BUSINESS

333. Declarations of Interest

None.

334. Minutes of Open Matters of 12th October, 2021

Approved.

335. Matters arising

None.

336. Council timetable & action list

Noted.

337. Oral reports

The First Bursar and Senior Tutor updated Council on the current arrangements for CoVid-19 both in College and the University. Numbers taking part in the pooled testing remain low. If numbers increase, the College will be able to reassess the safety of events and may be able to increase the

capacity of these. The students reported that both KCSU and KCGS were trying to encourage greater participation.

Principal Items of Business

None.

Other Items for Discussion

338. Tutor for BME Students Proposal

The Senior Tutor presented a proposal to appoint Tutors specifically to support BME students.

Council agreed to appoint to these roles as soon as possible until 31st August 2022; to review the roles by the last Council meeting of this academic year, with a view to potential renewal in future years.

339. Paper from Working Group on Chapel Woodwork

The Working Party set up by Council in 2020 “to consider the aesthetic, architectural, ecclesiastical, financial and reputational issues concerning the future storage, repurposing, reinstatement or disposal of the alienated Chapel wood” delivered its report.

Council endorsed the conclusions of the Working Party and will recommend to the Governing Body:

- 1) that the College should seek to dispose of the Edwardian woodwork from the Detmar Blow arrangement of the east end of the Chapel, preferably to an appropriate re-use;
- 2) that the College should retain the Cornelius Austin panelling with the intention of re-using it within a project in King’s.

Council requested that the Chapel Committee be asked to consider whether or not any use was possible within the Chapel, and report to Council and the Governing Body.

Council thought that these conclusions should be implemented as soon as practicable.

340. The Alan Turing Sculpture — Planning Permission

The Keeper of the College Collections reported on progress in securing planning permission for a possible statue commemorating Alan Turing.

Council agreed in principle that, if the planning application for the Alan Turing

sculpture is agreed by Cambridge Council, it will develop plans for regular, guided visitor access to the sculpture at a number of pre-bookable specified times, and possibly also on National Heritage Day and the days when the College opens specially for local residents.

Business for Report

341. Minutes of the Finance Committee 15th October

Noted.

342. Minutes of the Investment Committee 8th October

Noted.

343. Minutes of the Library Committee 7th October

Noted.

344. Request to illuminate the east end of the Chapel 7th February, 2022

Council was asked to approve the illuminating of the east end of the Chapel on 7th February 2022 as part of Cambridge "Pink Week".

Council agreed to allow a projection on the east end of the Chapel on Monday 7th February 2022, subject to detailed agreement with the Domus Bursar, Head Porter and Head Gardener.

345. Cambridge Half Marathon 6th March, 2022

Council agreed that the organisers of the annual Cambridge Half Marathon Event be allowed to make arrangements to proceed through King's College on Sunday, 6th March 2022, subject to detailed planning with the Domus Bursar, Head of Visitor Services, Head Porter, Dean's Verger and the Head Gardener.

346. Production of "Tom Crean" to support the WaterAid Society

Council approved a proposal from the University's WaterAid Society for the staging of the play 'Tom Crean' in the Keynes Theatre on 19th November 2021, with proceeds going to the WaterAid charity.

347. Picture Loan

Council agreed that the Georges Pierre Seurat's 'Study for "La Grande Jatte"; Couple Walking', Keynes Collection, K130, normally held at the Fitzwilliam Museum, may be given on temporary loan to Cambridge University Museum

of Archaeology and Anthropology, for its forthcoming exhibition COLOUR:
Art, Science & Power (June 2022 – April 2023).

348. Any Other Business

None.

Mr Phillip Isaac left the meeting at 2.40pm following conclusion of open business.